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NOTE TO: Jim Partliow X

FROM: Darrell Huff
THRY : Ron Brightsen
SUBJECT: FNNC PLAN CHANGES AND LICENSE COMDITION CHANGES - TEXAS INSTRUMENTS

In their letters dated November 26, 1979; Februwary 27, 1980; and May 27,

1980, Texas lastruments, Inc. submitted a musmber of page changes to thetr
Fundamental Nuclear Material Cosmtrel Plan. These invclved changes fm the TI
organization, changes made to fmprove the reporting of and respomse to
{ndependent reviews and audits (requested by our letter to TI dated F .
15, 1980), and various other winor changes which do not decrease the ef ve-
ness of the material control and accownting program. 1 have reviewed the
subject changes and have found them to be acceptadle. Therefore, I recosmend
that we approwe them by sending the attached letter. = = . ;
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For some time mow, mmﬁdenT!um&irﬁ-scm a..

values for U30B receipts 1a thelr accounting system has beem purseed. As the
result of mﬁm with on this matter, the decision was made to
u wilses. Cumrestly, Licen & Conditfons
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